


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
L. - |

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 12:12 PM

To: 'wayne price’

Subject: RE: Annual Report - 2012 - Recommendations Approval (2R-56) - Devon Avalon Hills 7

Fed Com #3 Release Site

Approved.

From: wayne price [mailto:wayneprice77 @earthlink.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Chris Biagi; Mike Griffin

Subject: Re: Annual Report - 2012 - Recommendations Approval (2R-56) - Devon Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com #3 Release
Site

Thank You Mr. Hansen,

We would like to receive permission to place up to 1 gallon of 3% pharmacy grade hydrogen peroxide H202
every month, until we can meet the groundwater standard for organic constituents.
We will include all additions and results in our annual report next year.

In addition, we would like to fill the well bore with DI water and perform a level drop off test to determine the
estimated permeability of the cavern. Once the test is complete, we will bail all excess water down to about one
foot above the perfs. While diluting the sample somewhat, this will allows us to collect water samples
including air samples.

Wayne Price

On May 22, 2013, at 10:19 AM, Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD wrote:

RE: Annual Report - 2012
for the Devon Energy Operating Corporation’s
Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com #3 Release Site (2R-56)
Section 7, T21S, R27E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Recommendations Approval

Dear Mr. Price;

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Devon Energy Operating
Corporation’s (Devon) Annual Report for the Remediation Plan (2R-56) for the Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com
#3 Release Site, dated March 26, 2013. The above-referenced report, submitted in fulfiliment of
19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29, formally, Rule 116), indicates that Devon has partially met the requirements
of 19.15.29 NMAC for this site. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the proposed
recommendations:



Devon shall obtain approval from the OCD prior to using additional water treatment chemicals at
the site.

Please be advised that OCD approval of these recommendations does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 10:19 AM

To: wayne price (wayneprice77 @earthlink.net)

Cc: Chris Biagi; Mike Griffin

Subject: Annual Report - 2012 - Recommendations Approval (2R-56) - Devon Avalon Hills 7 Fed

Com #3 Release Site

RE: Annual Report - 2012
for the Devon Energy Operating Corporation’s
Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com #3 Release Site (2R-56)
Section 7, T21S, R27E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Recommendations Approval

Dear Mr. Price:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Devon Energy Operating
Corporation’s (Devon) Annual Report for the Remediation Plan (2R-56) for the Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com
#3 Release Site, dated March 26, 2013. The above-referenced report, submitted in fulfillment of
19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29, formally, Rule 116), indicates that Devon has partially met the requirements
of 19.15.29 NMAC for this site. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the proposed
recommendations:

Devon shall obtain approval from the OCD prior to using additional water treatment chemicals at
the site.

Please be advised that OCD approval of these recommendations does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact

at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:.07 PM

To: wayne price (wayneprice77@earthlink.net)

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Mike Griffin’

Subject: Workplan Amendment (2R-56) Approval (9-25-12) - Devon Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com #3
Release Site

RE: MW-1 Remediation Plan Amendment
for the Devon’s
Avalon Hills 7 Fed Com #3 Release Site
Section 7, T21S, R27E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico
Workplan Amendment (2R-56) Approval (9-25-12)

Dear Mr. Price:

‘"The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Devon Energy Operating
Corporation’s (Devon) proposed amendment (dated September 24, 2012) and subsequent information
(dated September 25, 2012) to the workplan (dated December 19, 2011) for the above-referenced

site. The Amendment indicates that Devon has partially met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule
29; formerly, Rule 116) for a remediation plan. Therefore, the OCD hereby approves the proposed
amendment to the workplan.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this amendment does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



